

City of Kenora Community Policing Committee Minutes

Tuesday, October 18, 2011 4:15 p.m. City Council Chambers

ACTION

Present:

Bill Richards, Chair, Councillor Drinkwalter, Cst. Dave Cain, Ralph Mosher, Trudy Cederwall, Kendall Trembath, Wendy Darling, and Joanne McMillin, City Clerk.

Regrets:

Diane Pelletier, Wayne Ficek, Cst. Grosenick

A. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof

i) On today's Agenda;

ii) From a Meeting at which a Member was not in Attendance.

None Declared.

B. Confirmation of Minutes

Moved by D. Cain, Seconded by T. Cederwall, and Carried:-

That the Minutes of the last regular meeting of the Kenora Community Policing Committee held Tuesday, September 27, 2011 be confirmed as written and circulated.

C. Deputations

N/A

1. Receipt of Correspondence

N/A

2. OPP Community Services Officer Reports

Cst. Cain explained the DARE Program is the biggest program through the schools and he noted the school bus safety program has been done. Starting in November there will be another Grade 5 program for the teaching of ethics and aboriginal learning. Today the Tuesday After School Program started for floor hockey activities. Dave mentioned there will be a Much Music Dance on November 26 at Beaver Brae Secondary School for high school students as organized with the Substance Abuse Task Force.

Dave mentioned that community-wise there is not many issues at this time, but usually by the time the snow flies that will change. He explained he is working on a campaign for the first two weeks in December with a Radio Quiz and he can likely get insurance companies on to assist with this initiative, and the taxi companies will provide gift certificates as prizes.

3. Halloween BBQ Fundraiser

As Lakewood is not available for the BBQ Evergreen Community Club can be used, and

overflow parking could be at Evergreen School. The time for the BBQ for the public is 4:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., and Committee Volunteers will have to be at the Community Club about 4:00 p.m. It was suggested to plan for about 300 servings. Trudy will make arrangements through the schools so kids are aware: a large BBQ will be required and Dave will look after that and warming trays, as well as some advertising on the radio. Councillor Drinkwalter will purchase the hot dogs, burgers, buns, pop, chips, condiments, napkins and foils and will get a price so a cheque can be issued for the purchases.

Trudy/ Dave/ Charito

Committee agreed to sell the servings for \$5 each. Kendall will prepare posters and Joanne will get a notice on the City Portal. Dave, Ronni, Wendy, Bill, and Ralph are available to help out with the BBQ and Dave will check on tables at the club and to ensure the washrooms will be available. It was noted that Diane has already contacted the Health Unit and made arrangements for the necessary permit. Dave will also contact the Miner and News to cover the event on October 31st.

Kendall/ Joanne

Committee

Dave mentioned the Committee has some funding in a separate account; other (OPP) funds held by the City are earmarked for the summer program and to pay associated bills, and the Committee has \$1,023.17 available for its use.

Finalize Plans for October 25 Neighbourhood Watch Session

Bill will check with Diane on whether or not all the people have been contacted who signed up at the Home Show. It was mentioned that two or three members of the Committee should attend for the presentation on October 25 (between 7:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. at the Rotary Room). Dave confirmed he will bring his own equipment for the PowerPoint Presentation and it was agreed we would not provide coffee. Joanne will place a notice on the City Portal.

Bill/Diane

Committee/ Joanne

5. Sample KCPC T-shirts for Members

Dave brought the sample shirts from Talbot Marketing that will be ordered in black with the yellow logo embroidered on left front-side with silk screened lettering on the back with "Kenora Community Policing." Delivery is three weeks and they will be no more than \$35 in total with tax, etc. Members who would like a shirt should advise Dave and each Member is responsible to purchase their own shirt. If anyone would like to try sizes they can go to Talbot Marketing located in the strip Mall in Norman. Wendy will contact Wayne to find out if he'd like a shirt and Diane should stop by Talbot and see the shirts.

Committee

Wendy/ Diane

Joanne

Date for December Meeting

As Joanne is not available for the December meeting Committee agreed not to meet in December; she will advise of the January, 2012 meeting date next month.

7.

Committee was advised Saturday, December 3 is Stuff-a-Cruiser Day between 10:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Arrangements have been made for: Wal-Mart, Shoppers Mall, Canadian Tire and Safeway. Dave asked the Committee to let him know when and where they would like to work and he'll send out information to Members as a reminder.

Committee

8. **Next Meeting**

- Tuesday, November 22, 2011 – 4:15 p.m. City Hall Council Chambers

Adjournment.

The meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m.